Document 11

Section 22

From: Section 22

Sent: Monday, 16 February 2015 11:11 AM

To: Section 22

Subject: RE: Input on CPI for senate estimates brief [DLM=Sensitive]
H] Section 22

Can you check the second sentence in the new paragraph?

Thanks,
Section 22

Ph. Section 22

From: Section 22

Sent: Monday, 16 February 2015 10:52 AM
To: Section 22
Cc: Section 22

Subject: RE: Input on CPI for senate estimates brief [DLM=Sensitive]

Section 22

As discussed, the briefis current for the most recent CPl outcome, so | don’t propose changing any of the facts or
figures that come from the ABS. WithS22  agreement | think it can be a bit more direct in the section that is
currently called CPI update. My suggestion is below (Change the section heading and replace the first dot point).

CPI outcomes — September and December quarters 2014

CPI outcomes since 30 June are consistent with Treasury estimates of the effect of the repeal of the tax. CPI
expenditure classes where a direct effect was expected have seen falls or below normal growth in prices. Electricity
prices fell 5.1 per cent in the September quarter and remained flat over the rest of the year.

Return to the same dash points and following text (ie the one that starts ‘- Electricity price growth in the September
quarter was the weakest since...”).

Section 22
Section 22

Macroeconomic Conditions Division

The Treasury, Langton Crescent, Parkes ACT 2600, Australia
phone: Section 22

email; Section 22 @treasury.gov.au

From: Section 22

Sent: Monday, 16 February 2015 10:38 AM
To: Section 22

Cc: Section 22
Subject: Input on CPI for senate estimates brief [DLM=Sensitive]

Hi Section 22
As discussed, attached is the QTB that was update byS22  for the December qgtr CPI. Grateful if you could update

as required.

Thanks,




Section 22

Section 22

Industries and Infrastructure Defence Division
The Treasury, Langton Crescent, Parkes ACT 2600
phone: (02)Section 22

fax: (02) Section 22

email: Section 22 @treasury.gov.au






